
   

 

 
 

 
Notice of a public meeting of  

Corporate and Scrutiny Management Policy and Scrutiny 
Committee (Calling In) 

 
To: Councillors Levene (Chair), Galvin (Vice-Chair), Crisp, 

D'Agorne, Fenton, Gates, Lisle, Reid and Williams 
 

Date: Monday, 25 July 2016 
 

Time: 5.30 pm 
 

Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G039) 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point, Members are asked to declare: 

 

 any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

 any prejudicial interests or  

 any disclosable pecuniary interests 
 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

2. Public Participation    
 It is at this point in the meeting that members of the public who 

have registered to speak can do so.  The deadline for registering 
is 5.00pm on Friday 22 July 2016.  Members of the public can 
speak on agenda items or matters within the remit of the 
committee. 
 
To register to speak please contact the Democracy Officer for the 
meeting, on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
  



 

Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings 
Please note this meeting may be filmed and webcast or audio 
recorded and that includes any registered public speakers, who 
have given their permission.  The broadcast can be viewed at 
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts  or, if sound recorded, this will 
be uploaded onto the Council’s website following the meeting. 
 
Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors 
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This 
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting.  Anyone 
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting 
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are 
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of 
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a 
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all 
those present.  It can be viewed at 
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webca
sting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf 
 

3. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 6) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 9 May 

2016. 
 

4. Called-in Item: Better Bus Area Fund - 
Clarence Street Bus Improvement Scheme   

(Pages 7 - 24) 

 To consider the decisions made by the Executive Member for 
Transport and Planning at a Decision Session held on 9 June 
2016 in relation to the above item, which has been called in by 
Councillors Flinders, Looker and D Myers in accordance with the 
Council’s Constitution.  A cover report is attached setting out the 
reasons for the call-in and the remit and powers of the Corporate 
and Scrutiny Management Policy and Scrutiny Committee 
(Calling-In) in relation to the call-in, together with the original 
report and the decisions of the Executive Member for Transport 
and Planning. 
 

5. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 

http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf


 

Democracy Officer: 
Name:  Jayne Carr 
Contact Details: 
Telephone – (01904) 552030 
Email – jayne.carr@york.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer responsible for 
servicing this meeting: 
 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports and 

 For receiving reports in other formats 
 

Contact details are set out above. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

mailto:jayne.carr@york.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



City Of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Corporate and Scrutiny Management Policy 
and Scrutiny Committee (Calling In) 

Date 9 May 2016 

Present 
 
 
 
 
In attendance 

Councillors Levene (Chair), Fenton, Flinders, 
Galvin (Vice-Chair), Gates, Lisle, Reid, 
Williams and D'Agorne (Substitute for 
Councillor Kramm) 
 
Councillor Boyce 
Councillor Carr 
Councillor Craghill 
Councillor Cuthbertson 

Apologies 
 

Councillor Kramm 

 
11. Declarations of Interest  

 
Members were asked to declare any personal interests not 
included on the Register of Interests, any prejudicial interests or 
any disclosable pecuniary interests which they might have in 
respect of business on the agenda.  No additional interests were 
declared.  
 

12. Public Participation  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at 
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 

13. Minutes  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 12 October 

2015 be approved as a correct record and then 
signed by the Chair subject to minute 7 being 
amended to read “Councillor Flinders declared a 
personal interest as First Group operates train 
services on railway infrastructure owned by his 
employer”. 

 
 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



14. Called-in Item Pre-Decision:  Private Sector Housing 
Strategy  
 
Members received a report which presented an update on the 
work to revise the Private Sector Housing Strategy. 
 
In accordance with the arrangements for pre-decision scrutiny 
call-in, three Members (Councillors Boyce, N Barnes and 
Flinders) had called in the intended decision in relation to the 
Private Sector Housing Strategy for the following reasons: 
 

(i) To provide input on addressing the efficacy of the 
current voluntary accreditation scheme; 

 
(ii) To establish ways in which the council can improve 

on a lack of available data on the quality of private 
sector housing stock; 

 
(iii) To consider how the strategy ties in with the 

planning system. 
 

Councillor Boyce spoke on behalf of the Call-in Members.  She 
stated that although they broadly supported the strategy they 
were asking for further consideration to be given to the following 
issues in order to enhance the policy: 
 

 Referring to objective 2 in the strategy, Members’ attention 
was drawn to the problems caused when Houses in 
Multiple Occupation (HMOs) were poorly managed.  
Consideration should be given to extending the current 
licensing rules for HMOs and for this to be included within 
the Strategy and Action Plan. 

 Referring to the consultation on standards that had 
previously been reported to Cabinet, Councillor Boyce 
commented on the poor response from hard to reach 
members of the community.  There was a need to ensure 
that data in respect of housing was comprehensive in 
order to make informed decisions on issues such as 
thresholds.  If the data on HMOs was improved, the Article 
4 Directive could be managed more effectively. 

 The use of more proactive language in the strategy to 
demonstrate that the Council was determined to take 
action where standards were dangerous. 

Page 2



 There had been low engagement with the voluntary 
YorProperty accreditation scheme and hence there 
needed to be mandatory licensing of all HMOs. 
 

Councillor Boyce also drew Members’ attention to the findings of 
the Building Research Establishment (BRE) survey and 
stressed the importance of improving the quality of housing.  
She stated that she was pleased to note that the council had 
responded to the Government consultation that had taken place 
on extending mandatory licensing of HMOs and related reforms. 
 
The Executive Member for Housing and Safer Neighbourhoods 
stated that he supported the comments made by Councillor 
Boyce.  He commented on the significant increase in the 
number of student lettings in the city, which could cause 
problems because of the transient nature of this population.  
The Executive Member stated that there was a need to give 
further consideration to the extending of licensing and to the 
Article 4 Directive.  
 
Officers gave an update on the development of the strategy.  
They stated that it was anticipated that legislation would be 
introduced in respect of HMOs and it was understood that this 
would broaden the definition of a mandatory licensing of HMOs.   
 
Members’ attention was drawn to research which confirmed the 
links between poor health and housing issues.  It was now 
possible to plot this data on a ward basis.  The Executive 
Member for Housing and Safer Neighbourhoods informed 
Members that, although the report primarily focussed on links 
between housing and physical health, this work needed to be 
further developed to consider the impact on mental health.  
Members were informed of a regional Health and Housing 
Conference which would be taking place at the university on 13 
June 2016. 
 
Members suggested that the strategy should also take account 
of the following issues: 

 Whilst the previous approach in respect of HMOs had 
been on their concentration and spread, there now 
needed to be a focus on the quality of the accommodation 
they provided and the wider health impacts.  

 It was appropriate for the strategy to focus on the category 
1 issues but it was also important to consider less 

Page 3



immediate concerns such as damp or appearance of the 
property.     

 The strategy should use more proactive language 
regarding the licensing of HMOs.   

 Consideration needed to be given as to how issues in 
respect of the quality of private sector rented family 
housing could also be addressed. 

 Referring to the objective in the Action Plan to reduce the 
number of long-term empty homes, in particular above 
shops, it was important to recognise that previous efforts 
to increase the housing stock by utilising upper floors over 
city centre shops had not always delivered the results that 
were sought. 

 Whilst it was pleasing to note that the Government was 
intending to legislate in respect of HMOs, this may not be 
imminent and hence the Council should progress the 
strategy without delay.  Consideration should also be 
given as to whether there was an opportunity for the 
Council to influence the legislation. 

 More work needed to be done to ensure that the targets 
within the Action Plan were ambitious, smart and 
measurable. 

 The strategy needed to make clear how it would make 
landlords aware of any planned changes and the 
timescales for doing so. 

 More detail needed to be included in the strategy in 
respect of energy efficiency. 

 There was an acknowledgement that the accuracy of data 
had been an issue and hence Members welcomed actions 
to address this matter.  The bringing together of data sets 
in respect of planning and licensing would bring benefits. 

 Concerns were expressed that the YorProperty 
accreditation scheme was only voluntary and hence not all 
landlords participated. 

 
On behalf of the Call-in Members, Councillor Boyce stated that 
she was pleased that there had been a consensus regarding the 
issues raised.  This recognised the impact of poor quality 
housing on quality of life.    
 
Resolved: (i) That the draft strategy and action plan be 
    noted. 
 
 
 

Page 4



  (ii) That it be requested that the comments of the 
Call-In Committee be taken into account when 
the draft Housing Strategy was considered by 
the Executive. 

 
Reason: To provide scrutiny’s views on the ongoing 

work to revise the Private Sector Housing 
Strategy. 

 
 
 
 
Cllr D Levene, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 6.10 pm]. 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

 

   

 

Corporate and Scrutiny Management Policy and 
Scrutiny Committee (Calling–In) 

      25 July 2016 

 

Report of the Assistant Director, Governance and ICT 

 
Called-in Item: Better Bus Area Fund - Clarence Street Bus 
Improvement Scheme 

Summary  
 
1.   This report sets out the reasons for the post decision call-in of the 

decisions made by the Executive Member for Transport and Planning 
on 9 June 2016 in respect of the Better Bus Area Fund – Clarence 
Street Bus Improvement Scheme. 
 
This cover report sets out the powers and role of the Corporate & 
Scrutiny Management & Policy & Scrutiny Committee in relation to 
dealing with the call-in. 

Background 
 
2. An extract from the Decision Sheet issued after the Executive Member 

Decision Session is attached as Annex A to this report. This sets out 
the decision taken by the Executive Member for Transport and 
Planning on the called-in item. The original report to the Executive 
Member Decision Session on 9 June 2016 on the called-in item is 
attached as Annex B to this report. 

 
3.    The Executive Member’s decision has been called in post decision by 

Councillors Flinders, Looker and D Myers for review by the Corporate 
& Scrutiny Management Policy & Scrutiny Committee (CSMPSC) 
(Calling-In), in accordance with the constitutional requirements for call-
in. The following are the reasons given for the call-in: 
 
1. The proposed scheme has involved no consultation with 

Guildhall’s ward councillors; 

2. The scheme commits significant public funds for very little change 
to the status quo, representing poor value for money; 

Page 7 Agenda Item 4



3. The revised scheme draws on two separate funding streams 
designed specifically to improve bus services; this scheme’s 
measures will make no improvements to bus services in the short 
to medium term, if at all; and 

4. The scheme provides no knock on benefits for motorists or 
cyclists following the removal of the extended two lane approach 
to the junction, the removal of the separate signalling for left turns 
into Lord Mayor’s Walk and the removal of the cycle lane and 
cyclist waiting area at the top of Clarence Street. 

  
Consultation  

 
4. In accordance with the requirements of the Constitution, the calling-in 

Members have been invited to attend and/or speak at the Call-In 
meeting, as appropriate.   

 
Options 
 

5. The following options are available to CSMPSC (Calling-In) Members in 
relation to dealing with this post decision call-in, in accordance with the 
constitutional and legal requirements under the Local Government Act 
2000: 

 
a. To decide that there are no grounds to make specific 

recommendations to the Executive in respect of the report. If 
this option is chosen, the original decision taken on the item by 
the Executive Member for Transport and Planning on 9 June 
2016 will be confirmed and will take effect from the date of the 
CSMPSC (Calling-In) meeting; or  

 
b. To make specific recommendations to the Executive on the 

report, in light of the reasons given for the post decision call-in. 
If this option is chosen, the matter will be reconsidered by the 
Executive at a meeting of Executive (Calling-In) to be held on 
25 August 2016. 

 
Analysis 
 

6. Members need to consider the reasons for call-in and the report to the 
Executive Member for Transport and Planning and form a view on 
whether there is a basis to make specific recommendations to the 
Executive in respect of the report. 

 
 

Page 8



Council Plan 
 

7. There are no direct implications for this call-in in relation to the delivery 
of the Council Plan and its priorities for 2015-19.  The contribution of the 
Clarence Street Bus Improvement scheme to the Council Plan is 
detailed in paragraph 14 of the report that was considered by the 
Executive Member (Annex B).  

 
Implications 

 
8. There are no known Financial, HR, Legal, Property, Equalities, or Crime 

and Disorder implications in relation to the following in terms of dealing 
with the specific matter before Members; namely, to determine and 
handle the call-in. 

 
Risk Management 
 

 9. There are no risk management implications associated with the call in 
of this matter. 

 
Recommendations: 

 
10.  Members are asked to consider all the reasons for calling in this 

decision and decide whether they wish to confirm the decisions made 
by the Executive Member for Transport and Planning or refer the matter 
back for reconsideration and make specific recommendations on the 
report to the Executive.  
 
Reason: To enable the called-in matter to be dealt with efficiently and in 
accordance with the requirements of the Council’s Constitution. 

 
Contact details: 
 
Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 

report: 
Dawn Steel 
Head of Civic & 
Democratic Services 
01904 551030 
 

Andrew Docherty 
Assistant Director, Governance and ICT 
 

Report 
Approved 

√ Date 14 July 2016  

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  None 
 
Wards Affected: Guildhall (site of scheme), Clifton Ward 
(adjacent to scheme) 

  
 

Page 9



 
For further information please contact the author of the report 

 
 

 
Annexes 
 
Annex A – Extract from the Decision Sheet produced following the 
Executive Member Decision Session on the called-in item. 
Annex B – Report of the Director of City and Environmental Services of 9 
June 2016 
 
Background Papers 
None 

Page 10



Annex A 

 

Decision Session - Executive Member for Transport and Planning 
 

Thursday, 9 June 2016 
 

DECISIONS 
 

Set out below is a summary of the decisions taken at the meeting of 
the Decision Session Executive Member for Transport and Planning 
held on Thursday, 9 June 2016.  The wording used does not 
necessarily reflect the actual wording that will appear in the minutes. 
 
Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in a decision, 
notice must be given to Democratic Services no later than 4pm on the 
second working day after this meeting. 
 
If you have any queries about any matters referred to in this decision 
sheet please contact Judith Betts. 
 

 
 

10. Better Bus Area Fund - Clarence Street Bus Improvement 
Scheme  
 
Resolved: (i) That the progress with the scheme be noted and 

the proposal to proceed with the revised, better 
value and less disruptive scheme be supported. 

 
                (ii)The scheme shall be amended so that the cycle 

feeder lane remains in place on Lord Mayor’s Walk 
and that a separately signalled left turn out of 
Clarence Street is not delivered at this stage but 
the operation of the junction is kept under review 
and a report brought back to enable a further 
decision to be taken if warranted by increased 
demand in the area. 

Reason:     To deliver a higher capacity junction whilst 
maintaining the existing cycle lane arrangements. 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B 

 

  

 

   

 

Decision Session - Executive Member for 
Transport and Planning 

9 June 2016 

 

Report of the Director of City and Environmental Services 
 

Better Bus Area Fund –  
Clarence Street Bus Improvement Scheme 

 
Summary 

 
1. This report is to update the portfolio holder with progress on the Clarence 

Street bus improvement scheme, particularly how it has been revised to 
provide better value for money for City of York Council and minimise 
disruption during construction.  The paper also sets out when the scheme 
will be delivered in the 2016/17 year. 

Recommendations 

2. That the Executive Member notes progress with the scheme and supports 
the proposal to proceed with the revised, better value and less disruptive 
scheme. 

 Reason: To provide increased network capacity at a key junction on the 
Inner Ring Road. 

Background 

3. The Clarence Street Bus Improvement Scheme is a Better Bus Area 
Fund (BBAF) programme proposal, is intended to improve journey times 
for buses, taxis, private hire vehicles and emergency vehicles travelling 
inbound to York on Clarence Street.  In line with CYC policies, the 
scheme has also considered how it can be used to also improve 
conditions for cyclists. 

4. Implementation of the scheme was planned for spring 2015, but has been 
delayed after the position with utilities apparatus (which would have to be 
moved to enact the approved scheme) was revealed to be significantly 
more complex than anticipated.  The delay to the scheme has allowed a 

Page 13



Annex B 

number of alternative approaches to the scheme to be investigated. 

Revisions to the scheme 

5.  Appendix A to this report shows the current road layout.  Appendix B 
shows the scheme approved by the Executive Member in November 
2014 and Appendix C shows the revised scheme now proposed for 
delivery.  A comparison between the “approved” and “revised” schemes 
shows the following changes to improve value for money, accept the 
recommendations of a Safety Audit of the “approved” scheme and reduce 
disruption from construction: 

 Deletion of 20m of cycle lane on the inbound approach to the 
Clarence Street/ Lord Mayor’s Walk/ Gillygate junction – this avoids 
the need to widen the junction mouth and move utilities equipment.  
This saves approximately £90,000 of capital costs and avoids the 
need for a complete closure of Clarence Street for 4 weeks whilst a 
power main is rerouted; 

 Retention of the existing island crossing south of the bus stops on 
Clarence Street (instead of replacing it with a toucan crossing).  
Retaining the island crossing saves approximately £13,000 of 
capital costs and gives pedestrians greater flexibility in crossing the 
road as they do not have to wait for their passage to be signalled by 
pedestrian crossing lights.  Furthermore, a safety audit identified 
that, in this location, an island type crossing is likely to have a better 
safety performance than a signalled crossing; 

 Retention of the right turn ghost islands on Clarence Street for traffic 
turning off Clarence Street into York St John University or into 
Union Terrace coach park to retain good visibility of oncoming traffic 
for vehicles turning right, particularly from Clarence Street into the 
York St John University access road; 

 Small changes to the stop line and junction approach on Lord 
Mayor’s Walk, principally removing a short stretch of narrow cycle 
lane between the two approach lanes on Lord Mayor’s Walk, to allow 
sufficient space for vehicles to turn right out of Lord Mayor’s Walk 
into Clarence Street at the same time that vehicles are turning left 
from Clarence Street into Lord Mayor’s Walk.  The advanced stop 
line at the junction head is retained.  

Benefits 

6. The benefits of proceeding with the revised scheme are: 

Page 14



Annex B 

 
 Traffic turning left from Clarence Street into Lord Mayor’s Walk will 

have a separate signal phase. This will reduce waiting time for 
traffic turning left at this junction reducing overall queue lengths on 
Clarence Street at peak times; 

 The proposed changes to kerb lines and signals will allow future 
installation of a bus lane at a significantly lower cost than building 
one from scratch to support existing or future development north of 
York or any potential future park and ride service for York District 
Hospital and York city centre from a site on Wigginton Road; 

 Proceeding with the scheme will discharge CYC of its obligation 
under the Better Bus Area Fund to deliver a scheme to improve bus 
services at this location; 

 The scheme will allow a number of improvements to be delivered 
concurrently including replacement of the life-expired carriageway 
surfacing on Clarence Street and the traffic signals at the Clarence 
Street/ Lord Mayor’s Walk/ Gillygate junction which are close to the 
end of their operational life. 

Disruption to traffic 

7. The previously approved scheme would require a complete closure of 
Clarence Street for 4 weeks, followed by a partial closure (of the left, 
inbound lane) for 8 weeks, assuming an alternative location can be found 
for an electricity main, which, having consulted Northern Powergrid, 
appears unlikely.  The amended scheme requires partial closure (left 
inbound lane) for 6 weeks, plus overnight working to replace traffic signal 
ducting and resurface Clarence Street.  It is contended that this is an 
acceptable level of disruption which is proportionate to the benefits of 
delivering the proposed scheme. 

Risks 

8. If the scheme is not taken forward then CYC will be unable to fund the 
improvements on Clarence Street from the Department for Transport 
(DfT) grant received in 2012.  As such, CYC would need to find an 
alternative funding source for the work done on the scheme to date and to 
meet, from its own funds, the replacement costs for the life expired 
carriageway surfacing and traffic signals in due course. 

9. Not delivering a scheme on Clarence Street would also: 

Page 15



Annex B 

 Cause reputational damage to CYC with key external stakeholders, 
including bus operators and the DfT, who have a realistic 
expectation that CYC will deliver a scheme at this location; 

 Require CYC to find alternative funding for a scheme at a later date 
to increase capacity at this location to meet future demand. 

10. The revised scheme has already been subject to a Stage 1 Safety Audit, 
but it should be noted that it may be subject to minor amendment 
following detailed design and completion of a Stage 2 Safety Audit. 

Financial 

11. The future cost of delivering the previously approved scheme was 
calculated to be £373,000.  The cost of delivering the revised scheme 
is £270,000 funded principally from the Better Bus Area Fund, of which 
around £150,000 relates to the costs for new traffic signals and 
resurfacing/ patching the carriageway.  As such, the revised scheme 
represents a reduced cost of £103,000, plus a very substantial 
reduction in disruption during construction. 

  Programme for the Scheme 

13. The programme for the scheme is: 

 Decision Session meeting 9th June 
 Issue TMA notice mid June (3 months notice) 
 C4 returns by mid July.   Raise and issue orders for Stats 

diversions 
 Lead-in times for Public Utilities 6 -12 weeks 
 Stats diversions begin mid September 
 Stats diversions completion end October 
 Construction of main works in January (after December works 

moratorium). 

 Council Plan 

14. The potential benefits of this scheme for the priorities in the Council 
Plan are: 

  A prosperous city for all – improvements to bus services have a 
generally beneficial impact on economic growth and GVA.  This 
scheme directly improves access to a number of key employment 
sites in York, including York city centre, York District Hospital, 
Clifton Moor, Nestle and York St John University.  Also, 
improvements to the junction and highway will improve traffic flow 

Page 16



Annex B 

for both bus services and other road users.   
This includes for emergency vehicles travelling westbound from 
York District Hospital (for example, to respond to emergency 
calls).   
The measure will improve the attractiveness of bus services and 
will encourage modal transfer from cars to buses, reducing 
vehicle emissions in the city centre.  The measure will reduce 
congestion more generally, which will reduce emissions from 
vehicles standing in traffic.  The scheme will result in the removal 
of two existing silver birch trees, although two new trees will be 
planted on Clarence Street to replace them. 
 

 A focus on frontline services – the Social Exclusion Unit identified 
that good bus services are an effective means of reducing social 
and economic isolation and hence building stronger communities.  
Improvements to Clarence Street will improve access travel to 
and from York District Hospital, assisting those who need to travel 
to the Hospital either for outpatients appointments, emergency 
care or to visit friends and relatives receiving care at the hospital   

 A Council that listens to residents: this scheme will assist in 
addressing concerns that travel times on Clarence Street, both for 
bus services and other road users, are variable and will also 
address concerns about the condition of the carriageway on 
Clarence Street.  

  
Implications 

15. This report has the following implications: 
 

16. Human Resources  - none 

  
17. Equalities - none 
  
18. Legal - none 

 
19. Crime and Disorder - none. 

  
20. Information Technology - none. 
  
21. Land - all land lies within the adopted highway.  

 
  

Page 17



Annex B 

22. Risk Management - no significant risks associated with the 
recommendations in this report have been identified. 

 

 
Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Julian Ridge 
Programme Manager, BBAF 
Sustainable Transport Service 
Tel: (01904) 552435 

Neil Ferris 
Director  
City and Environmental Services 
 
 

Report Approved   Date 27 May 2016 

Specialist Implications Officer(s)  
 
None 
  

 Wards Affected:  Guildhall (site of scheme), Clifton Ward 
(adjacent to scheme) 

All  

 
For further information please contact the author of the report. 
 
Annexes: 
 
Appendix A  Clarence Street existing layout 
Appendix B  Scheme approved in November 2014 
Appendix C  Revised scheme 

Page 18



Paved area

Building

Building

Building

Building
Wall

Wall

Wall

Tactile
Ashphalt

Paved Area

Tactile

Ashphalt

Barrier 

Lord Mayors Walk

Gilly
gat

e

Claremont Terrace

Boundary Studs

Boundary Studs

Drainage Channel

Pillar

Sign

Flow
er B

ed

Tactile

Tactile

Car Park

Telephone Box

Signs

Sign

Cab
inet

Cabinet

Buil
ding

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

Tarm
ac F

oot
pat

h

Wooden Fence

Wooden Fence

Wo
ode

n F
enc

e

Wooden Fence

Tac
tile

Tac
tile

Signs

Signs

Tarm
ac F

oot
pat

h Wo
ode

n F
enc

e

Tac
tile

Wo
ode

n F
enc

e

Cabinets

Grass Verge

Grass Verge

Grass Verge

Grass Verge

Wal
l

Footpath

Car Parking

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Sign

Bus
 Sto

p

Bus
 Sh

elte
r

Fen
ce

Wal
l

Bus
 Sto

p La
yby

Tac
tile

Tac
tile

Drainage Channel

Buil
ding

 Lin
e

Buil
ding

 Line

Cab
inet

Channel

Clar
enc

e S
tree

t

Pedestrian Walkway

Entrance to Hospital

Entrance to Coach Park

Cla
ren

ce 
Str

eet

Clar
enc

e S
tree

t

Clar
enc

e S
tree

t

Clar
enc

e S
tree

t

Appendix APage 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
coaches

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
only

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
BASED UPON THE ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING WITH THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
OFFICE  c  CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
City of York Council OS Licence No. 1000 20818

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
AMENDMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Highways - Transport Projects and Delivery Team

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Eco Depot, Hazel Court, James Street, York, YO10 3DS

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
www.york.gov.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
L:\DOCUMENT\Transport Projects\Projects\06 - Public Transport Improvements\Better Bus Initiative (BBAF)\Clarence Street\Tony Clark amended drawings for report 31 may 2016\Original - Clarence St Existing Layout.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Clarence Street - Existing Layout Annex A

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Drawn by: RB Checked by: SH

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
May 2016



This page is intentionally left blank



Proposed 'Keep Clear'
markings to help entry &
exit from the University
access road.

Cycle lane & advanced stop line

Carriageway widening
to facilitate two traffic
lanes and central cycle
lane.

New signal controlled Puffin
crossing to replace pedestrian
island.

Limit of highway
boundary.

Indicative kerbline
dependent on further
utilities surveys.

Appendix B
P

age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Paved area

Building

Building

Building

Building
Wall

Wall

Wall

Tactile
Ashphalt

Paved Area

Tactile

Ashphalt

Barrier 

Lord Mayors Walk

Gilly
gat

e

Claremont Terrace

Boundary Studs

Boundary Studs

Drainage Channel

Pillar

Sign

Flow
er B

ed

Tactile

Tactile

Car Park

Telephone Box

Signs

Sign

Cab
inet

Cabinet

Buil
ding

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

Tarm
ac F

oot
pat

h

Wooden Fence

Wooden Fence

Wo
ode

n F
enc

e

Wooden Fence

Tac
tile

Tac
tile

Signs

Signs

Tarm
ac F

oot
pat

h Wo
ode

n F
enc

e

Tac
tile

Wo
ode

n F
enc

e

Cabinets

Grass Verge

Grass Verge

Grass Verge

Grass Verge

Wal
l

Footpath

Car Parking

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Shrubs

Sign

Bus
 Sto

p

Bus
 Sh

elte
r

Fen
ce

Wal
l

Bus
 Sto

p La
yby

Tac
tile

Tac
tile

Drainage Channel

Buil
ding

 Lin
e

Buil
ding

 Line

Cab
inet

Channel

Clar
enc

e S
tree

t

Pedestrian Walkway

Entrance to Hospital

Entrance to Coach Park

                    NOTE:

1. Carriage way to be resurfaced along length of proposals.

                    KEY:

Existing Kerbline

Proposed kerbline

Existing footway to be converted to carriageway

Proposed road markings

University owned trees

Existing trees in Highway.

Junction Traffic Signals to be upgraded

Advanced Stop Line (ASL)

Crossing Refuge to be retained

Annex C

Cla
ren

ce 
Str

eet

3

.
3

5

3

.
3

5

Right turn to Coach Park retained

Right turn to University retained

Existing kerbline widened adjacent to
York St John University

Existing carriageway to be resurfaced

Appendix CPage 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
10.329

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
10.347

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
10.207

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
9.874

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
10.033

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
10.196

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
10.161

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
9.755

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
10.029

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
9.809

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
9.988

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
9.926

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
10.030

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
10.426

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
11.256

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
11.298

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
11.209

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
10.563

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
10.237

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
10.147

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
10.124

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
10.411

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
10.180

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
10.205

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
9.722

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
9.727

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
9.783

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
9.782

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
9.639

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
9.935

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
9.888

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
9.877

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
9.879

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
9.964

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
10.206

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
9.246

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
9.662

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
9.694

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
9.558

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
9.867

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
10.033

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
9.842

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
9.180

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
8.886

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
8.843

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
8.685

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
8.571

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
8.702

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
9.098

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
8.994

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
8.953

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
9.005

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
9.180

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
coaches

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
only

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
City of York Council OS Licence No. LA 09067L

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
OFFICE  c  CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
BASED UPON THE ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING WITH THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
JULY 1999

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
INITIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
1:500

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
AMENDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Clarence Street Widening Better Bus Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
HE/12012062/01

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
SJH

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
SJH



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Called-in Item: Better Bus Area Fund - Clarence Street Bus Improvement Scheme
	Annex A - Decision Sheet
	Annex B - Report to Executive Member Decision Session
	Appendix  A-Existing Layout
	Sheets and Views
	Existing Layout


	Appendix B -  Proposed Scheme
	Appendix  C-Revised Scheme
	Sheets and Views
	Layout2-Layout1






